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January 9, 2012 

Via E-Mail (dianehutnyan@quinnemanuel.com) 

Diane Hutnyan 
Quinn Emanuel 
865 South Figueroa Street, 10th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 

Re: Apple v. Samsung, 11-cv-1846-LHK (N.D. Cal.) 

Dear Diane: 

I write to provide notice that Apple will make available for inspection models of iPhone, 
iPod touch, and iPad products on Friday, January 13, at the Cypress hotel in Cupertino.  This 
production will include approximately  

 

Please confirm by tomorrow that Samsung attorneys will proceed with the inspection on 
Friday, January 13 so that we can make the necessary hotel arrangements.  Otherwise, please 
propose an alternate date for the inspection.   

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Jason R. Bartlett 
 
Jason R. Bartlett 
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